

Objective

My goal is to become associated with a company where I can utilize my skills and gain further experience while enhancing the company's productivity and reputation.

I am a hardworking person with high self-discipline and self-motivation. Excellent interpersonal skills built up by career for achieving targets bestowed on me to bring a solution and generate positive results.

Highly comfortable with system development, working under time pressure and presenting myself in a professional manner. Also, I am able to build consensus and work effectively within a cross-departmental team.

Experience

MOBILE HEALTH APP

January 2024 - April 2024

Developed a cross-platform mobile application using React Native and collaborated with cross-functional teams to deliver high-quality software solutions. Integrated with Firebase for real-time database and authentication. Implemented features such as user login, health tracking, and notifications.

FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER

January 2022 - Present

Designed and developed responsive websites for various clients using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and WordPress.

Education

SOUTH EASTERN KENYA UNIVERSITY

BSC COMPUTER SCIENCE - DEGREE

2020-2024

MAHIGA GIRLS

KENYA CERTIFICATE OF SECONDARY EDUCATION. - **B**

2016-2019

NYARIBO PRIMARY SCHOOL

KENYA CERTIFICATE OF PRIMARY EDUCATION **329/500**

2008-2015

Skills

MYSQL, PHP, Laravel, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Wordpress, Javascript, NoSQL(Mongo DB, Firebase), Flutter, Dart, Node.Js, Spring Boot, React Js, Typescript, Restful APIs, H2&JPA, NextJs, Cloud Firestore

Prototyping: Agile and Rapid Development Process.

Team work and collaboration

Application Programming Interfaces(API)

Code documentation

Team work and collaboration

Open Source projects contributions.

Planning and Coordination

Search Engine Optimization

Github, Git

Programming methodologies, IT equipment installation and configuration.

Coding, Testing and

Debugging Object Oriented

Techniques.

Software's architecture

User experience (UX and UI) design.

IT support.

Web service and Application Development

Skilled in Critical thinking, logic, Open Source Experience, Data Structures and high math.

Android, Windows Development (Flutter, Dart)

Strong leadership, communication and collaboration skills

Reference

DEAN, SCHOOL OF SCIENCE AND COMPUTING

scienceandcomputing@seku.ac.ke

Dr. Sichangi Kasili

+254722677510

Additional Information

GITHUB LINK

<https://github.com/joyndirangu>

Language

ENGLISH

KISWAHILI

More Section

Portfolio

<https://waceraportfolio.netlify.app>

Work Mail

ndirangujoyce5@gmail.com